
City of Doral 
RFP No. 2021-09 

Construction of Pedestrian Bridge – Design Build 
Addendum No. 1 

 
RFP No. 2021-09  April 26, 2021 
Addendum No. 1 
 

 
Financial Projects Number(s): 441642-1-58-01 

Contract Number: RFP No. 2021-09 
Below are changes/ updates regarding this project. This Addendum is and does become a part of the 
above-mentioned solicitation.  This addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 

 

PLEASE NOTE: This Addendum extends the Letters of Interest Due Date to 

Friday, April 30th, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

1. You mentioned the schedule would be considered non-responsive. How is that to be considered 
in the LOI. 

 The schedule is part of the evaluation criteria for Phase II. Please refer to the RFP for 
evaluation criteria.  

 
2. Three firms submitted for the previous solicitation. One was disqualified. Why did the City 

cancelled the solicitation rather than moving froward with two proposals? 
 It was in the best interest of the City to cancel the previous solicitation and readvertised.  

 
3. Also, in the event less than two firms submit for this solicitation, will it be cancelled? 

 The City will make a decision in compliance with FDOT guidelines once proposals are 
received.  

 
4. What will be FDOT's role in the procurement/construction management of the project? 

 As a LAP project, FDOT is involved throughout the design phase for all approvals of 
design as well as being involved throughout the construction phase for adherence to 
FDOT and LAP guidelines.  

 
5. Can the LOI be sent electronically, or does it need to be physically turned in? If electronic, 

what are the electronic size limitations by email? 
 Letters of Interest must be uploaded to either DemandStar or Vendor Registry.  

 
6. Do the FDOT specifications govern the construction requirements? 

 Yes, FDOT and LAP standards and criteria will govern this project. 
 

7. Will DemandStar applies for this new advertisement? 
 Letters of Interest must be uploaded to either DemandStar or Vendor Registry.  

 
8. Can the Prime Consultant make the electronic submittal of the LOI, as they have access to 

DemandStar? 
 Yes. 


